
From: Smith, Crystal 
To: Umana, Jessica 
Cc: Cabrera, Karla 
Subject: RE: Action Requested: Please add to ADAMS as a package 
Date: Monday, April 03, 2017 10:50:08 AM 
Importance: High 

 
 

 
 

Jessica, 
 

I have reviewed the package ML17088A116.  I have made tracked changes and a couple comments in the TRSE 
(ML17088A115) for you to address.  Please accept/decline all editorial changes as you deem necessary and remove 
comments once they have been addressed.  Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Per this email, I concur on ML17088A115 (TRSE) and ML17088A116 (Letter) in the package ML17088A116. 

Thank you, 
Crystal 

 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Umana, Jessica 
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 10:43 AM 
To: Smith, Crystal <Crystal.Smith@nrc.gov> 
Subject: FW: Action Requested: Please add to ADAMS as a package 

Crystal, 

How are you?  I checked with a couple of other LAs and no one is available for next week.  Will you please review 
the documents in the package below?  The SE has already been reviewed when it was in draft so there shouldn't be 
much to look at in there.  The letter is pretty short.  Do you think you could have this done by early next week, say 
Tuesday? 

 
JEssica 

 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Cabrera, Karla 
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 7:56 AM 
To: Umana, Jessica <Jessica.Umana@nrc.gov> 
Subject: RE: Action Requested: Please add to ADAMS as a package 

ML17088A109 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Umana, Jessica 
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2017 11:53 AM To: 
Cabrera, Karla <Karla.Cabrera@nrc.gov> 
Subject: FW: Action Requested: Please add to ADAMS as a package 
Importance: High 

 
Hi Karla, 

 
How are you?  I heard you were coming in late today and I wanted to be sure these made it on your radar.  Will you 
please let me know when you've completed the action? 

 
Thank You. 
J 



-----Original Message----- 
From: Umana, Jessica 
Sent: Monday, March 27, 2017 4:12 PM 
To: Cabrera, Karla <Karla.Cabrera@nrc.gov> 
Subject: Action Requested: Please add to ADAMS as a package 
Importance: High 

 
Hi Karla, will you please add the two attached documents as a package to ADAMS?  Please be sure to give all NRO 
Admin, LAs, and myself owner rights to the package. 

 
When you've completed this action please email me the package number.  Also, please prepare a concurrence 
package for this. 

 
Thank You, 
Jessica 


